To

Sub:-

Sir,

The Divisional Forest Officer,

Shimla Forest Division (Rural). — ge& </ (- )@76/)9%

Diversion of 0.0375 Ha. forest land for the construction of Revenue Training
Centre at Jalog, Sub-Tehsil jalog Distt. Shimla H.P. within the jurisdiction of
Shimla Forest Division.

This is with reference to your office letter No. FCA/1556 Dated 28.05.2022 on the
subject cited above. In this context this is to inform you that the EDS raised by your
good office has been attended as below:-

ot Observation Reply
No.

g The information/documents Revised documents/information has
uploaded do not match with the been uploaded on the portal against
documents/information provided in | the column specified and in additional
the proposal folders. information detail

2. | Date and Place has not been Date and Place has been mentioned in
mentioned in the proposal folders the proposal folders

3. The alternate site has not been Revised KML file and Map of Alternate
shown in the proposal folders has been uploaded on the portal.
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